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MEMORANDUM F OR THF .AT’I'ORNEY GENERAL
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SUBJ ECT' Pubhc Ava11ab111ty of Materials

1, “The procedures, descnbed in your memorandum
‘ of Apnl 13 abouf the,a.bove subJect, have been approved

'2.- In coordmation with Arcluves ’ please mstruct the ~

ments in accordance with the guidelines set forth in
‘your memorandum and (b) to compIete this rcuew by’

BRI .

'.'; 3. At the conclusicm of this review, please inform.
" us of the approximaie pexcentage of the material in
_question which has been des:gnated as avai.
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" appropriate agencics (a) to conduct-the review of docu= )

September l, 1965. LD '_ \__,.:,_-'.'
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